QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES TO SOLICITATION N62473-11-R-2203 POTABLE WATER 

Question:   I am a little unclear as to the scope/requested services.  The solicitation is titled A-E SERVICES FOR POTABLE WATER, GROUND WATER, WASTEWATER AND INCIDENTIAL STORM WATER STUDIES, and while those same areas are listed, it's in reference to CERCLA/RCRA and BRAC closures.  Criteria 1 further echoes the CERCLA/RCRA components and really appears to emphasize safety requirements, which is followed by request for work examples related to compliance.  It's unclear where the engineering requirements come into place here with the exception of maybe some work plans for cleanup?

Response:   The primary distinguishing characteristic of the work is that it will involve potable water, groundwater, wastewater, and incidental storm water. This work may be in whole or in part associated with compliance work at active or reserve Navy and Marine Corps installations or other governmental entities in the states of California, Arizona, Nevada, Utah, Colorado, and New Mexico. However, the work may also be associated with projects involving CERCLA/RCRA and BRAC closures. For example, a BRAC project requiring a study to model groundwater contamination transport could be placed on this contract. However, cleanup projects involving work other than potable water, groundwater, wastewater, or stormwater would not be placed on this contract. The principal purpose of the work to be performed must be to provide a design or solve a problem involving potable water, groundwater, wastewater, or stormwater. There are many engineering elements involved in performing this work. For example, an installation may need a study to upgrade its wastewater treatment plant, which would require professional engineering work. In most of the planned work, whether or not at a CERCLA/RCRA site, safety will be an important concern so the offerer must demonstrate experience at preparing Accident Prevention Plans and Site Safety and Health Plans.

Question:   Are you looking for engineer and compliance support in equal value (i.e., can provide both to the same degree?)

Response:   This contract is for environmental engineering work to support compliance, cleanup, and other types of projects. Environmental engineering typically requires a multidiscipline approach with a team of engineers, geologists, and other scientists and experts depending on the specific project. While the principal effort will be engineering, the offeror's experience with compliance work will also be important.

Question:   Under Attachment A, it says "desired" qualifications.  Does that mean if someone has experience but not a 4 year degree that it would be acceptable?  

Response:   The word "desired" in the second sentence of Attachment A does not override the specific qualifications required for the Key Personnel and Other Personnel Requirements that follow later in Attachment A. All of the positions listed in Attachment A require an undergraduate degree or higher.

Question:   Also, is there any room for lenience with ALL positions being filled by the prime?

Response:   The only Key Personnel position where flexibility exists is with the Certified Industrial Hygienist (CIH)/Safety Program Manager. The government recognizes that some 8(a) firms may not be able to support a CIH as a regular employee on a full time basis. Offerors that can demonstrate effective incorporation of this expertise into the firm's corporate health and safety program by means other than as a regular full time employee will not be disqualified. The offeror's rating will be determined by the government's evaluation of how well the offeror demonstrated the efficacy of the proposed relationship. Positions listed under "Other Personnel Requirements" do not have to be employees of the prime.

Question:   Can an org chart be one 11 X 17, and be counted as 1 (or 2) pages of the 60 page limit?

Response:   An org chart of 11x17 fold out is acceptable and will just be counted as one page of the 60 page limit.

Question:   The description for the Program Manager requires a "Professional engineering registration or licensing in the appropriate discipline."  Is a professional, registered geologist considered an appropriate discipline for Program Manager?  If so, will the registration itself be rated equally with that of a professional engineering registration?

Response:   The Program Manager can be a registered professional geologist if the Senior Technical Manager is a registered professional engineer. This combination would be rated equally as a team with a Program Manager that is a registered professional engineer. A low rating would be given to a team without a registered professional engineer in one of these two key positions. Please refer to the minimum qualifications that was included with the synopsis.
Question:   Under Criteria (3) Past Performance - Quality, the solicitation states: "Quality Control program shall demonstrate knowledge of applicable regulatory requirements related to quality control." Within this criteria, is the offeror expected demonstrate knowledge of the regulatory requirements for performing the scope elements related to the areas of potable water, groundwater, wastewater and incidental stormwater compliance, or only the regulatory requirements pertaining to quality control?

Response:  The purpose of this sub-element is to demonstrate that the offeror has an effective quality control program that will ensure delivery of high quality documents and services to the government for potable water, groundwater, wastewater, and incidental stormwater compliance. The offeror should also describe regulatory requirements that will need to be considered in delivering quality products and services of this type under this contract. For example, laboratory data submitted to support an NPDES permit action or monitoring requirement will need to meet certain standards for data quality, such as reporting and detection limits. Another example would be regulatory requirements for professional engineer certification of construction of wastewater treatment components. A generic description of quality control without being related to the types of services to be provided would be rated lower than a description that relates quality control to the type of services sought in this solicitation.

Question:   The solicitation states that this procurement is a set aside for 8(a) firms in accordance with the Small Business Competitive Demonstration Program, FAR 19.1001, and that the size standard is $4.5 million.  Are we correct in interpreting that the firm must be a small business AND qualify for 8(a) status?

Response:  Yes.  In order to be SBA 8(A) certified, firms are small businesses.  The 8(A) certification is for small "disadvantaged" businesses.  

Question:   The solicitation states, "If an EMR is not available for the entire five year period from the insurance carrier, an explanation from the insurance carrier shall be provided as to why it is not available."  If such a letter is required, must it be considered a part of the 60 page limit?  This would seem to penalize those that do not yet have an EMR."

Response:    The insurance letter is NOT part of the 60 page limit.

Question:   Since this is listed as a “Presolicitation” but has a due submittal of 5 January 2011, is this going to be finally sent out as a solicitation or should everything be based on just the “Presolicitation” notice?

Response:   There is no solicitation notice - only the presolicitation notice.  Please submit your SF330 based on the Evaluation Criterions listed in the synopsis.  
